From: Burton, Faith (OLA)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

CC: Weich, Ron (OLA); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Crabb, John D. (USADC)
Sent: 9/21/2011 2:33:49 PM

Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman Issa and Senator Grassley

FYl. Steve, please call me when you can - John and | just met with Mike Allen about the doc issues. I'm here at
514-1653. Thanks.

From: Burton, Faith (OLA)

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 2:32 PM

To: 'Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep)’

Cc: Hernandez, Norma (USAAZ); 'john.evans@usdoj.gov'; Henry.Kerner@mail.house.gov; Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep);
Leavitt, Tristan (Judiciary-Rep); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); 'Paris, Jeremy (Judiciary-Dem)'; Gaston, Molly (OLA); 'Park, Chan
(Judiciary-Dem)’; 'Grooms , Susanne Sachsman'; 'dave.rapallo@mail.house.gov'; Weich, Ron (OLA); Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA)
Subject: RE: Letter from Chairman Issa and Senator Grassley

Brian, we’re not sure when the response will go out. We are experiencing some technical problems relating to the
document search. As soon as they are resolved, we’ll try to move ahead as promptly as possible. Thanks. Faith

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:Brian_Downey@judiciary-rep.senate.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 1:37 PM

To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Cc: Hernandez, Norma (USAAZ); ‘john.evans@usdoj.gov'; Henry.Kerner@mail.house.gov; Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep);
Burton, Faith (OLA); Leavitt, Tristan (Judiciary-Rep)

Subject: Letter from Chairman Issa and Senator Grassley

Importance: High

Acting U.S. Attorney Scheel:

Could you please provide an update on when responses will be fumished regarding the September 1, 2011, letter from
Chairman Issa and Senator Grassley.

Thank you,
Brian

Brian M. Downey

Investigator

Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley
U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary
Washington, DC

(P) 202-224-5225

(F) 202-224-3799
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